
Agenda Item: 2.a

Meeting Date: November 5, 2019

MEMORANDUM

To: City Commission

Date: 2019-10-07

From: Jennifer Bramley, City Manager

Subject: Approve the minutes for:

A. September 5, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting
B. September 17, 2019 Work Session
C. September 19, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting

Presenter(s): Rebecca Schlichter, City Clerk

Recommend:  .

Epic Goal(s): #5 Embrace community and employee relationship strategies that strengthen
inclusiveness, respect, transparency and collaborative engagement.

Boards & Committees: N/A

Budget Impact: N/A

Past Action: N/A

Next Action: N/A

Attachments: A. 19-09-05 RCM min.pdf, B. 19-09-17 Work Session min.pdf, C. 19-09-19 RCM
min.pdf, 

Background: N/A

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/463328/19-09-05_RCM_min.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/463329/19-09-17_Work_Session_min.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/463332/19-09-19_RCM_min.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/463332/19-09-19_RCM_min.pdf

